VILLAGE OF JORDAN BOARD OF TRUSTEES November 28th, 2022

PRESENT:

Mayor Brim Deputy Mayor Gustafson Trustee Simko

Trustee Stapleton Officer Healy

Clerk Johnston

ABSENT: Trustee Bates

Mayor Brim led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:02 pm.

AUDIENCE PRESENT:

Public hearing for proposed local law 4 of 2022 started at 7:02 pm and finished at 7:04 pm with no public objections.

Ranney Vincent D'Arrigo – at 48 Clinton St. came in to see if there was an update on the zoning for their property. Mayor Brim let her know that once the board sets a meeting with the chair of the zoning board for next steps, he will be in contact with her or her husband.

REGULAR MEETING:

Motion to approve the minutes of November 14th, 2022, by Deputy Mayor Gustafson and seconded by Trustee Simko. All voting in favor, motion carried.

Clerk Johnston gave report of Abstract #12 for a total of \$28,861.71. Trustee Stapleton motioned to approve Abstract #12 in the amount of \$28,861.71 and Deputy Mayor Gustafson seconded the motion. All voting in favor, motion carried.

REPORTS

Buildings & Grounds:

Trustee Simko had handouts provided to all board members. Update on the Kissing Bridge — Trustee Stapleton met with Joe to get an update. The problem that he is running into is not being able to find lumber. Trustee Stapleton offered to reach out to a few sawmills and see if we can get the lumber. If we can, we may have to have our guys install the bridge in the spring. The grant will be submitted by the March deadline. Connal and his crew finished the ramp outside the village hall after 28 hours in the freezing, pouring rain and just poor conditions. Along with the few problems they ran into. We want to say a big thank you to him and his crew. The only thing left now is getting the outdoor lights. We have a few options on the table but we are waiting for now on deciding which we will be going with. There are two other Eagle scouts that are looking for projects within the community, one has an idea of putting up signs at either end

of the village with a QR code on it to bring you to our web page. We will be taking down the meeting board in front of the village hall and moving it to the pool once we get the TV in our window up and running. The monthly codes report was passed around and reviewed with nothing outstanding.

Water & Sewer:

Taylor from Barton and Loguidace will be at our next meeting on December 12th, 2022, to discuss any updates on the water ban. Biding should start late winter, early spring. With construction to start in summer.

Public Safety:

The monthly police report was passed around and reviewed with nothing outstanding and everything in order. We will be putting up the new speed sign once we get the new pole.

Streets & Drainage:

Nothing new to report.

General:

Christmas in Jordan went very well, with the weather being unseasonably warm. There was a lot of community participation walking around, visiting the vendors, and coming in to tasting all the chili!

Unfinished Business:

New Business:

Motion offered by Trustee Stapleton to approve the Local law 4 of 2022 for Codes and seconded by Trustee Simko. All present voting in favor, motion carried.

Motion offered by Deputy Mayor Gustafson to pay bills and file correspondence and seconded by Trustee Stapleton. All present voting in favor, motion carried.

Motion offered by Deputy Mayor Gustafson and seconded by Trustee Simko to adjourn the meeting. All present voting in favor. Motion carried at 8:27pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Ashleigh Johnston

Clerk-Treasurer